

member shall be appointed for a seven year term commencing on July 1 in the year in which the term begins. The governor shall in a like manner fill for the unexpired term all vacancies on the board.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 136.61, Subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. The first state junior college board appointed by the governor with the advice and consent of the senate shall consist of one member appointed for a seven year term, two members appointed for a five year term, and two members appointed for a three year term. The term of each such appointee shall commence on July 1, 1963. The governor shall appoint with the advice and consent of the senate one additional member for a three year term commencing on July 1, 1973, and one additional member for a five year term commencing on July 1, 1973.

Approved May 24, 1973.

CHAPTER 641—H.F.No.991

[Coded in Part]

An act relating to taxation; assessment of real property; location of training courses for assessors; examinations; amending Minnesota Statutes 1971, Sections 270.46; 270.47; and Chapter 270, by adding a section.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 270.46, is amended to read:

270.46 TAXATION; ASSESSMENT OF REAL PROPERTY; TRAINING COURSES, ESTABLISHMENT; OTHER COURSES, REGULATION. The board ~~may~~ shall establish training courses on assessment practices and shall review and approve courses on assessment practices offered by schools, colleges and universities as well as courses that are offered by any units of government on techniques of assessment. Courses shall be established in various places throughout the state and be offered on regular intervals.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 270.47, is amended to read:

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

270.47 **RULES AND REGULATIONS.** The board ~~may~~ shall establish the rules and regulations necessary to accomplish the purpose of ~~Extra Session Laws 1971, Chapter 31~~ Minnesota Statutes, Section 270.41, and ~~may~~ shall establish criteria required of assessing officials in the state. Separate criteria may be established depending upon the responsibilities of the assessor. The board ~~may~~ shall prepare and give examinations from time to time to determine whether assessing officials possess the necessary qualifications for performing the functions of his office. Such tests ~~may~~ shall be given immediately upon completion of courses required by the board, or to persons who already possess the requisite qualifications under the regulations of the board.

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Chapter 270, is amended by adding a section to read:

[270.493] CERTAIN TOWNSHIPS OPTION TO CONTINUE EXISTING SYSTEM. Notwithstanding the provisions of section 270.49, any township which failed to certify by resolution to the commissioner of taxation its intention to employ or continue to employ a certified assessor on or before April 1, 1972, may if done prior to December 1, 1974, hire a certified assessor in which case the assessment function will be returned to the local assessor by the county assessor.

Approved May 24, 1973.

CHAPTER 642—H.F.No.1036

[Coded in Part]

An act relating to historic sites; regulating the boundaries of the old Fort Snelling historic district and designating the historic hill district; amending Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 138.73, Subdivision 13; and Section 138.73, by adding a subdivision.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 138.73, Subdivision 13, is amended to read:

Subd. 13. **HISTORIC SITES; FORT SNELLING; BOUNDARIES.** Old Fort Snelling historic district in Hennepin county is located within the following boundaries:

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.